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Lachian McKenzie _

From: Mike Kaiser

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2009 7:21 AM
To: McMILLAN Malcolm

Cc: Lachlan McKenzie; Steve Kaating
Subject; RE:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Thanks Malcelm.
This may even serve as the hasis of a Ministerial statement.

However, | don't really see anything that nails a clear and compelling competitive advantage. Maybe that
doesn’t exist yet. Or maybe there's something | don't know and we don't want to show our hand too early. But
at the moment it's the sort of thing any state can say.

Mike

From: McMILLAN Malcolm [mailto:Malcolm.Mcmillan@publicwaorks.qidigov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2009 11:27 AM

To: Lachlan McKenzie

Cc: Mike Kaiser; Chris Cummins; Sandy Dunn; MACDONALD Natalie; Nicole Scurrah
Subject:

Lachlan

These words re the NBN issue have been ticked off by the Hon Min Robert Schwarten MP.

If there is a chance at the “Jobs Squad’’ meefing, it might be helpful if the Premier could foreshadow
a business alliance of advocates forthie Queensland NBN Head Office position from a diversity of

industry segments [ICT and other] frem-Queensland......and hopefully from areas outside Qld.

There are several interstate people on the Jobs Squad.

<<Notes for Premiet 12 May-0%.doc>>
Malcolm MgMillan

Executive Director

Broadband Development Office
Queensland Department of Public Works

GPO Box 2457
Brisbane QLD 4001
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........

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and
may contain privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for
which they were supplied. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission,
distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of the contents of this message or attachments is
strictly prohibited. The privilege of confidentiality attached to this message’and attachments is not
waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you recéive this message in error
please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone,

Please note: the Department of Public Works carries out automatic/software scanning, filtering and
blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a persondl natGre) for detection of viruses,
malicious code, SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable, All reasonable
precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals as outlined-inthe DPW Privacy Plan.
Personal information will only be used for official purposes; ¢ g menitoring Departmental
Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies. Personal tnformiation will not be divulged or
disclosed to others, unless as required by Departmental Policy atid/or State or Commonwealth Law.

Thank you.
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Lachlan McKenzie

From: Mike Kaiser

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2009 5:35 PM
To: Lachian McKenzie

Subject; RE; NSW NBN HQ bid video

Lachlan. If a tree falls in the forrest and nobody hears, does anybody care. ..

From: Lachlan McKenzie

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2009 5:33 PM
To: Mike Kaiser

Subject: RE: NSW NBN HQ bid video

| think we need to remember a pile of multimedia will not realisticaily-effect the detision being made by the

Feds.
I'l make sure the GOCs argument is in the final.

Lachlan

From: Mike Kaiser

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2009 5:21 PM
To: Lachlan McKenzie

Subject: FW: NSW NBN HQ bid video

AAAGGGGHHHHHI

Why are we being beaten by NSW oh this?1l

From: Pradeep Philip [maiita:Pradeep.Philip@premiers.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2009 11:56 AM
To: Ken Smith; Mike Kaiser
Subject: FW: NSW NBN.HQ bid video

FYI

From: Pradeep Philip

Sent: Friday, 24 July-2009 11:56 AM
To: Dennis Molloy; Paul Sariban
Subject: NSW NBN HQ bid video

Dennis/Paul,

Check out the NSW NBN HQ bid video.

http://more.nsw.gov.au/nbnsydney

15/12/2009
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Pradeep

Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is
intended for the named recipient{s) only and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this
from your ceomputer system network. ’

If not an intended recipient of.this email, you must not copy, distribute or
take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, medification,
distribution and/or publication of this email is alsc prohibkited,

Unless stated otherwise, this email repregents only the views of the sender
and not the views of the Queensland Government.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Pradeep. See below.

Mike Kaiser

Tuesday, 28 July 2009 5:42 PM
'Pradeep. Philip@premiers.gid.gov.au’
Lachtan McKenzie

FW: NBN

What would be handy to take down with us tomorrow night is a one pager of dot points to make to PM.

Mike

From: Mike Kaiser

Sent; Tuesday, 28 July 2009 5:40 PM

To: ‘Alistair Jordan (alister.jordan@pm.gov.au)’
Cc: Sue Cox

Subject: NBN

Hi Alister

The drums are beating about the forces of Melbourne mobilising on the'question of where to locate the NBN

headquarters,

We'd certainly like to put the compelling case for Brisbane hefore the/PM decides.

Would it be possible for Anna and the PM to speak in the next day or sg about it?

Or, if we're wrong about how imminent it is, can they have a brief conversation at National Conference?

Thanks mate. See you at Conference.

Mike
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Lachlan McKenzie

From: Mike Kaiser

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2009 7:.59 PM

To: Sue Cox

Cc: Lachian McKenzie; Stephen Beckatt
Subject: FW: Meeting with NBN CEO - Mike Quigley

A definite for next diary meeting.

Mike

From: Lachlan McKenzie .
Sent: Monday, 3 August 2009 4:26 PM

To: Stephen Beckeft; Mike Kaiser

Cec: Sue Cox

Subject: Meeting with NBN CEO - Mike Quigley

Mike and Stephen

The CEOQ of the NBN Co, Mike Quigley, has indicated that he would like to meet the Prémier in Brisbane to discuss
Queensland's participation in the roll-out of the NBN.

Can you please add this to the next diary meeting.

No specific dates/times have been provided. | will seek the best contactdetalis for Quigley after we have the Premier's
agreement to meet with him.

It would be good to be able to say that the Premier will be méeting Quigley/isi the NBN min stat for this week.

Regards

Lachlan

Lachlan McKenzie | Policy Advisor |
Office of the Premier and Minister for the Ars
The Henourable Anna Bligh MP

Phone: 3224 6214 | Fax: 3221 3631 |
Mobile: ]

1
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Lachlan McKenzie

From: Mike Kaiser

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2009 1:03 PM
To: Lachlan McKenzie

Cc: Lidija Ivanovski

Subject: RE: NBN inquiries

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thanks Lachlan.

| think we should give it to someone. Lidija, can you psle raise this at our media megting with/ Anna.this afternoon. ..

Mike

From: Lachlan McKenzie

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2009 12:29 PM
To: Mike Kaiser

Subject: NBN inquiries

Mike

Schwarten's office have had inquiries from an ICT firm about the Prefmier's min stat (who knew they were listening?).
Their specific question was whether they could get hold of theproposition document. Which raises the question of how
to handle wider media inquiries.

Taking your faliing tree euphemism in mind, one avenue we had yetto&xplore is fo give the executive summary to
one NBN focussed journo.

The choices are either Ben Woodhead from AFR or Mitch-Bingemann from the Oz. Bingemann wasn't kind to us in the
previous spread he did on Victoria, NSW and Qld"

Otherwise, we could just leave the opportunity end give lines back to the ICT firm and other inquiries saying that it's
not a public document as the decision is yet to-he made by the Feds.

If you could advise how you would like t¢ proceed so tcan tell Schwarten's Office.
Thanks

Lachlan

Lachlan McKenzie | Policy Advisor |
Qffice of the Premier and Minister fof the Ans..
The Honcurable Anna Bligh MP

Phone: 3224 6214 | Fax 32213631 |
Mobile: |

1
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Lachlan McKenzie |

From: Mike Kaiser

Sent: Tuesday, 15 September 2009 10:23 AM
To: Lachlan McKenzie

Subject: RE: Conroy's NBN announcement

What are the implications of this? What is the speculation? Will Telstra become two companies, or will “wholesale" be
sold to feds to incorporate in NBN?

Mike

From: Lachlan McKenzie

Sent: Tuesday, 15 September 2009 10:11 AM
To: Mike Kaiser; Nicole Scurrah

Cc: Lidija Ivanovski

Subject: Conroy's NBN announcement

Conroy has just announced on SKY that Telstra has been given the ultimatum ornstructural separation.
They have the choice of HOW to do it, not WHETHER to do it.
Reforms to the Telecommunications Act 1997 will be introduced today, to-be debatedin October/November.

From the press release

Telstra will be preventad from acquiring additional spectrum fof advanced wireless broadband while it:
- Remains vertically integrated; and

- Owns a hybrid fibre coaxial cable network; and

- Maintains its interest in Foxtel.

Whatever form the structural separation takes, it must be approved by'the ACCC,

Lachlan

Lachlan McKenzie | Policy Advisor |
Office of the Premier and Minister for the Ars
Tha Honourable Anna Bligh tP

Phone: 3224 8214 | Fax; 3221 3631 |
Mobile: |
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Lachlan McKenzie

From: Mike Kaiser

Sent:  Tuesday, 15 September 2009 12:29 PM
To: Lachlan McKenzie

Subject: Re: Question please

Is he meeting with Schwarten at any other time alone or with others?

From: Lachian McKenzie

To: Sue Cox

Cc: Mike Kaiser

Sent: Tue Sep 15 12:09:59 2009
Subject: RE: Question please

Yes, please advise that it's just a private one.

Thanks

From: Sue Cox

Sent: Tuesday, 15 September 2009 12:09 PM
To: lachian McKenzie

Cec:  Mike Kaiser

Subject; FW: Question please

Lachlan,

| was under the impression tis is a private rieeting. Are’vou happy for me to advise the minister is not
reqtlired?

Thanks,
Sue

From: Cheryl Packer

Sent: Tuesday, 15 September/2009 11:58 AM
To: Sue Cox

Subject: Question please

Hi Sue

The Premier.is meeting with’a Mr Quigley NBN this afternoon at 4.15pm would you know if our Minister
should be there-as weill as | haven't been told.

Thanks for you help
cheryl

Cheryl Packer
PA,Office Manager,

Caucus Liaison
Office of the Minister for Public Works, and ICT

15/12/2009
RTI Document No.9




RE: Question please This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATR&Md 2GT 2009 (Qld)

Phone: 323 71817
Fax: 3210 2189
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